

Monday, October 21, 2024

MANUEL BENAVENTE


Senior Computer Engineer

PROFILE


I'm a Senior Computer Engineer with over 24 years of experience designing, developing, testing and supporting next-generation software solutions. I work primarily on project-based solutions and I specialize in Microsoft .NET & SQL Server environments. I recently have expanding my full stack experience to ReactJS to continue expanding my development knowledge.

I'm proficient in an assortment of technologies, see comprehensive list in the Skills section to the right for more information

Clermont FL 34711, USA

 | +1 352 667 9392

 | mbenaventet@gmail.com

 | www.manuelbenavente.com

FOLLOW ME

Facebook

facebook.com/manuel.benavente

LinkedIn

LinkedIn.com/in/manuelbenavente

Professional Web Site

www.manuelbenavente.com

To Whom May Concern

Please accept this letter as an expression of my interest in the Senior Software Developer position. I am a highly motivated and progress-focused Senior Software Engineer with a long-standing background in this industry. With a track record of initiative and dependability, I have devised strategic initiatives which I believe will prove valuable to your company.

Throughout the course of my career, I have perfected my application design and process development abilities. I am a capable and consistent problem-solver skilled at prioritizing and managing projects with proficiency.

In my current role, I contributed to streamlining the check-in process at Holiday Inn Club Vacations by integrating the Ingenico Lane 8000 payment machine. This enhancement improved the user experience for guests by eliminating the need to fill out forms at check-in. Instead, they simply respond to on-screen prompts, reducing the process to a series of quick yes-or-no questions. This innovation not only optimized guest interactions but also enhanced operational efficiency.

Please take a moment to review my attached resume and credentials. I would greatly appreciate the opportunity to speak with you regarding my candidacy.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Manuel Benavente

MANUEL BENAVENTE

Senior Computer Engineer

PROFILE

I'm a Senior Computer Engineer with over 24 years of experience designing, developing, testing and supporting next-generation software solutions. I work primarily on project-based solutions and I specialize in Microsoft .NET & SQL Server environments. I recently have been expanding my full stack experience to ReactJS to continue my development knowledge.

I'm proficient in an assortment of technologies, see comprehensive list in the Skills section to the right for more information

Clermont FL 34711, USA

+1 352 667 9392

mbenaventet@gmail.com

www.manuelbenavente.com

FOLLOW ME

Facebook

facebook.com/manuel.benavente

LinkedIn

LinkedIn.com/in/manuelbenavente

Professional Web Site

www.manuelbenavente.com

EXPERIENCE

2023 - 2024

Senior Computer Engineer

Holiday Inn Club Vacation – Full-time

In my current role, I contributed to streamlining the check-in process at Holiday Inn Club Vacations by integrating the Ingenico Lane 8000 payment machine. This enhancement improved the user experience for guests by eliminating the need to fill out forms at check-in. Instead, they simply respond to on-screen prompts, reducing the process to a series of quick yes-or-no questions. This innovation not only optimized guest interactions but also enhanced operational efficiency.

2020 - 2023

Senior Computer Engineer

Alius Health – Full-time

I'm currently working for a PBM working with ReactJS for the front end, C# Web API for the back end and MYSQL hosted in AWS. Developing new features, fixing bugs and enhancing current features.

2017 - 2020

Senior Computer Engineer

PlanSource – Full-time

I worked in the HCM Service Bureau Group. We are using technologies like React JS for the Front-End, Ruby on Rails as one WebAPI to connect to MYSQL and .NET for the WebAPI to connect to all SQL Server needs.

2017 - 2017

Senior System Analyst & Developer

Sea World - Contractor

Worked supporting the Sea World Guest Arrival Web Applications. I also was part of a team on a new project creating a Virtual Queue Manager to support and maintain the Virtual Queue application that will be used at the parks this coming Summer.

EDUCATION

1986 - 1993

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Engineer

University of Puerto Rico Mayagüez Campus

SKILLS

Professional

- MVC – 12 yrs
- ReactJS – 7 yrs
- Ruby on Rails – 3 yrs
- Html & Css – 12 yrs
- SQL Server – 16 yrs
- SSRS – 12 yrs
- SSIS – 12 yrs
- Entity Framework – 8 yrs
- Bootstrap – 8 yrs
- MySQL – 8 yrs
- ASP.NET – 12 yrs
- C# - 12 yrs
- Azure DO CI/CD – 1 yr
- JavaScript – 9 yrs
- jQuery – 8 yrs
- Ajax – 8 yrs
- JSON – 7 yrs
- HTML5 – 5 yrs
- GIT – 7 yrs
- Scrum/Agile – 12 yrs
- Unit Testing – 4 yrs
- TFS – 8 yrs
- SDLC – 25 yrs
- DB Design – 12 yrs
- RESTful API – 7 yrs
- TDD – 4 yrs
- Design Patterns – 1 yr

Personal

- High regard for Trust, Integrity, Honesty, Ethics, Innovations and Safety in self and others.
- High sense of Responsibility, Ownership, Accountability.
- Capable of Flexibility in work requirements/conditions and willingness to embrace change.
- Results driven and a hands-on approach to completion of assigned tasks.
- Appropriate professional demeanor.
- Ability to work well with others and in a team.
- Excellent Comms. skills both written & verbal.

REFERENCES

Patrick McGouirk

Manager, HICV

P. +1 850-218-6710

E. tggonzox@gmail.com

Josep Rivera

Contractor, Jacksonville

P. +1 904 504 1653